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Mr. Robert E. Denton

! Vice President - Nuclear Energy
! Saltimore Gas and Electric Company

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant4

1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway1

: Lusby, MD - 20657-4702 -
.
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SUBJECT: LIQUEFIED NATURAL GAS HAZARD ANALYSIS - CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR

POWER PLANT, UNIT N0. 1 (TAC NO..M86704) AND UNIT NO. 2 (TAC
; NO. M86705)
a

| Dear Mr. Denton:
n

L Sy letters dated June 7, 1993 and May 31, 1995, Baltimore Gas and Electric.
i Company (BCE) submitted an updated hazard analysis for the liquefied natural '

| gas (LNG) terminal located at Cove Point, Maryland, which is expected to
' resume operation shortly and is located a few miles.from the Calvert Cliffs i

Nuclear Power Plant (CCNPP) site.. The LNG Hazards analysis was co-sponsored j:

: by the State of Maryland's Department of Natural Resources. '

'
:

| BGE has evaluated the possible hazards that the CCNPP site, which includes an
' Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI), cou'd be subjected due to
the operation of the LNG terminal. The results of the evaluation has
indicated that there is a.very small probability that any of the postulatedi-

; . accidents in the seven scenarios would occur. In addition, the results of the
,

; evaluation further indicated that, if any of the postulated accidents were to
;- occur, the safe operation of the CC'ePP and ISFSI would not be jeopardized. In,

: - addition,.BGE addressed several specific safety concerns expressed by the
: Maryland Safe Energy Coalition in its letter dated July 27, 1953.
,

i Wo have reviewed BGE's probabilistic and deterministic analyses and responses -

!- to the specific safety concerns raised by the Maryland Safe Energy Coalition.
,

'

,0n the basis'of our review,_ as detailed in the enclosed Safety Evaluation, we
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! R. Denton -2-
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conclude that the safe operation of the CCNPP and ISFSI will not be |jeopardized by the operation of the LNG terminal located at Cove Point.

This completes all action related to the above referenced TAC Numbers.-

i

Sincerely,

hc
! Ledyard B. Marsh, Director
d Project Directorate I-1

-Division Of Reactor Projects - I/II
| Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-317, 50-318
and 72-8 -

:
: Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

j cc w/ encl: See next page
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Mr. Robert E. Denton Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
j Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit Nos. I and 2
!

cc:

i

! Ms. Mary Krug, President Mr. Joseph H. Walter, Chief Engineer
Calvert County Board of Public Service Commission of,

j Commissioners Maryland
175 Main Street Engineering Division
Prince Frederick, W 20678 6 St. Paul Centre.

i Baltimore, E 21202-6806
i D. A. Brune, Esquire

General Counsel - Kristen A. Burger, Esquire
Baltimore Gas and Electric Company Maryland People's Counsel

: P.O. Box 1475 6 St. Paul Centre
'

Baltimore, MD 21203 Suite 2102|

Baltimore, MD 21202-1631
i Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge Patricia T. Birnie Esquirei

2300 N Street, NW Co-Director4

1

Washington, DC 20037 Maryland Safe Energy Coalition '

P.O. Box 33111
Mr. G. L. Detter, Director, NRM Baltimore, E 21218 ;

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant |1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway i
Lusby, MD 20657-47027

I

Resident Inspector
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission
P.0taBox 287
St. teonard, MD 20685

Mr. Richard I. McLean
Administrator - Radioecology |
Department of Natural Resources
580 Taylor Avenue _
Tawes State Office Building
83
Annapolis, E 21401

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissioa
475 Allendale Road ,

King of Prussia, PA 19406
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